Sharla Dillon

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Sharla Dillon

Subject: FW: Docket No. 15-00101 - Local Access, LLC
Sharla,

Can you put a copy of this email correspondence from March 3, 2016 in Docket No. 15-001017?

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TRA

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:37 PM

To: 'patrick@scinvestlic.com'

Subject: Docket No. 15-00101 - Local Access, LLC

Mr. Perkins,

I'm following up with you regarding the bond/letter of credit requirement for Local Access,
LLC. When we spoke this morning, you were going to check the status of a pending letter of
credit and get back in touch with me.

We cannot process this application without an acceptable bond or letter of credit. Please
advise whether Local Access, LLC will be providing a bond or letter of credit in regard to the
pending application.

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886

lisa.foust@tn.gov




